



U.S. Department
of Transportation
**Pipeline and Hazardous
Materials Safety**

901 Locust Street, Suite 480
Kansas City, MO 64106

**VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL TO: randy.lentz@oneok.com; jamie.hoskin@oneok.com;
charles.misak@oneok.com**

May 30, 2025

Mr. Randy Lentz
EVP, Chief Operating Officer
Magellan Pipeline, LLC
909 Lake Carolyn Parkway, Suite 1600
Irving, Texas 75039

RE: CPF 3-2023-026-NOPV

Dear: Mr. Lentz:

On May 21, 2024, a Consent Order was issued incorporating the terms of the Consent Agreement entered into between the Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration (PHMSA) and Magellan Midstream Partners LP (Magellan) in the above-referenced case. The Consent Agreement included a Compliance Order and a Civil Penalty assessment.

Based on our review of the documentation provided, and confirmation of payment of the civil penalty, it has been determined that Magellan has complied with the terms of the Consent Agreement and Order.

Accordingly, this case is now closed, and no further action is contemplated with respect to the matters involved in this case. Thank you for your cooperation in this matter.

Sincerely,

David Barrett
Acting Director, Central Region, OPS
Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration